
 

Form 25D-6 (3/12)   

 

STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES 

Civil Rights Office – DBE Program 
 
 

BIDDER REGISTRATION 
 
All firms must register annually or prior to project award with the Alaska Department of Transportation and Public Facilities 
(DOT&PF) Civil Rights Officer (CRO).  Complete this form for each contractor and subcontractor. Firms will be listed on the 
bidder registration online directory http://www.dot.state.ak.us/cvlrts/bidreg.shtml.  
 
Name of Firm: _________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Street Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Mailing Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Name: ___________________________________________ 

Telephone Number: _______________________________________  

Fax number: ____________________________________________ 

E-mail Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Date Firm was Established: ________________________________ 

The firm listed above is a (check all that apply): 
 

Prime Contractor?    
Subcontractor?  Identify specialty:  
Service Provider?  Identify service:  
Material Supplier?  Identify material:  
Manufacturer?  Identify product:  
Certified DBE? *  *DBE- Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 

 
Firm’s gross annual receipts: 
 

 < $500,000 

 $500,000- $999,999 

 $1,000,000- $4,999,999 

 $5,000,000- $9,999,999 

 $10,000,000- $16,999,999 

 > $17,000,000 

 Type of contracts/proposals bid by the firm (check all that apply):  
 

 Highways  Airports  Transit   AMHS  
 

  
 

  
 

 

Signature of Company Representative  Title  Date 
 

Send this completed form to: OR You may fax your completed form to: 
ADOT&PF Civil Rights Office   (907) 269-0847 
PO Box 196900 
Anchorage, Alaska 99519-6900 
 

If you have any questions, please call (907) 269-0851. 
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